

Fwd: ice skating rink at Semmel?

Inbox



Amy Harris

Mon, Jun 15,
11:55 AM

to me

FYI

Amy Harris

Executive Administrator

Office of Town of Mendon Supervisor Joe Alati

16 West Main St.

Honeoye Falls, NY 14472

585.582.6357

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Amy Harris** <aharris@townofmendon.org>

Date: Mon, Jun 15, 2026 at 11:53 AM

Subject: Re: ice skating rink at Semmel?

To: Corey Gates <ceo@townofmendon.org>

Cc: Denise Dexter <highwayclerk@townofmendon.org>, Michelle Booth

<mbooth@townofmendon.org>, Mendon Highway Superintendent

<mendonhighway@townofmendon.org>, Kevin Junge <bldgsandgrounds@townofmendon.org>

Thank you very much Corey for explaining all this. I appreciate it!

Amy Harris

Executive Administrator

Office of Town of Mendon Supervisor Joe Alati

16 West Main St.

Honeoye Falls, NY 14472

585.582.6357

On Mon, Jun 15, 2026 at 10:54 AM Corey Gates <ceo@townofmendon.org> wrote:

The Ice rink at Semmel Road was last utilized in the winter of 2020. The highway department was responsible for putting the tarps down, filling the rink and checking the surface conditions for safety and skateability. I know that this was a fairly large undertaking for the Highway Department, and the basketball court is currently in poor repair. The same used to be provided at the Mendon Center Road courts, and I think the town felt maintaining them was too costly relative to their use. Bud Smith, the former Highway Superintendent could provide a better overview of the obligations and commitment necessary to maintain the rinks.

Hope this helps,

Corey Gates

Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer

Town of Mendon

(P) 585-624-6066

Email: ceo@townofmendon.org

TOWN OF MENDON

Statement of Confidentiality

This electronic message may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete it from your system and advise the sender

On Mon, Jun 15, 2026 at 10:44 AM Amy Harris <aharris@townofmendon.org> wrote:

Good morning,

I received a phone call this morning from a resident inquiring about the ice-skating rink we used to have in wintertime at the Semmel Rd Park basketball court some years ago. The resident said he is one of many local hockey families who utilized it and would love to see it back again this coming winter. Does anybody know why we didn't have it the last year or two? And/or whether there are plans to have it this winter?

Thanks for any info,

Amy

Amy Harris

Executive Administrator

Office of Town of Mendon Supervisor Joe Alati

16 West Main St.

Honeoye Falls, NY 14472

585.582.6357